
Kim, Sabrina

From: Gerasinnov, Boyan (SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasinnov@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 6:09 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina
Cc: Hossain, Bianca (IC); Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC); Caira, Celine (IC); McKenna2, Neil

(SPAC/PSPC); Hussaini, Sarah (IC); MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC); Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC);
Stickney, Matt

Subject: Re: Ventilator Approvals

Confirming that we have the same expectation. specifically 12 units in the week of June 19 and 30 more in the week of
June 26.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 15, 2020, at 6:03 PM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca> wrote:

> Everyone pray for these little vents! Adding Matt so he can pray too.

> Sabrina Kim
> Issues Advisor
> Office of the Prime Minister
> 613-795-7803

>> On Jun 15, 2020, at 5:38 PM, Hossain, Bianca (IC) <bianca.hossain@canada.ca> wrote:

>> Believe CAE said they could deliver within the first week of approval, so fingers crossed!
>>
>>>> On Jun 15, 2020, at 5:37 PM, Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca> wrote:
>»
>>> I will defer to PSPC on that Q. I have heard one manufacturer can deliver units a week after approval but don't know

which one.
>»
>>> Original Message
>» From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpnn.gc.ca>
>>> Sent: 2020-06-15 5:20 PM
>» To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
>» Cc: Caira, Celine (IC) <celine.caira@canada.ca>; Hossain, Bianca (IC) <bianca.hossain@canada.ca>; Gerasimov, Boyan

(SPAC/PSPC) <boyan.gerasinnov@canada.ca>; McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>; Hussaini,

Sarah (IC) <sarah.hussaini@canada.ca>; MacKnight, Aisling (HC/SC) <aisling.macknight@canada.ca>; Nowers, Kathryn

(HC/SC) <kathryn.nowers@canada.ca>
>>> Subject: Re: Ventilator Approvals
>»
>>> Yay! Thanks Travis.
>»
>>> When will the first delivery occur (more or less) once that has happened?
>>>
>» Sabrina Kim
>» Issues Advisor
>>> Office of the Prime Minister
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>» 613-795-7803
>»
>>>> On Jun 15, 2020, at 3:14 PM, Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)
:travis.gordon2@canada.ca<mailto:travis.gordon2@canada.ca>> wrote:
>»
>>> Good afternoon all,
>»
>» I just wanted to let you know that we have approvals on our first two domestic ventilators.
>»
>>> Tomorrow, CAE and Baylis (Ventilators for Canadians) will receive approval for their ventilators.
>»
>>> Both are under contract to provide 10,000 ventilators to PHAC.
>>>
>>> I'm confirming timing of the authorization.
>»
>» Thanks,
>» Travis
>»
>» --
>» Travis Gordon
>>> Senior Policy Advisor / Conseiller principal en politiques Office of the Minister of Health / Cabinet de la ministre de la
Sante Government of Canada / Gouvernennent du Canada
>» T: 613-410-2938
>» PIN:EFO6BDF5
>>>
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